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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested in the High Desert pate: September 8, 2017
Power Plant Amendments Proceeding
(97-AFC-01C)

From: Susan Burns Cochran, Hearing Officer
High Desert Amendments Committee
(916) 654-3965

subject: Information Regarding Timing of the Public Portion of the Prehearing Conference
Scheduled for Monday, September 11, 2017

Please take note that the public participation portion of the Prehearing Conference
currently scheduled to begin at 1:30 p.m. on Monday, September 11, 2017, will now
begin no earlier than 2:00 p.m. The Committee will conduct a closed session
beginning at 1:30 p.m. and then conduct the public portion of the Prehearing
Conference immediately after the closed session.

Any questions regarding this change in timing of the public portion of the Prehearing
Conference should be directed to Susan Cochran, Hearing Officer, at (916) 654-3965
or e-mail at susan.cochran@enerqgy.ca.qov.
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